

Kirby Israelson

818.471.8134

AllAboutKirby.com

Kirby.Israelson@gmail.com

Illustrator & Author

Summary

Responsible, determined, and energetic personality. Strong desire to succeed. Excellent customer service with an approachable demeanor and advanced communication skills. Proficient computer skills, including Microsoft Word, Microsoft PowerPoint, Adobe Photoshop CS6, and Adobe Illustrator CS6. Additional experience using Microsoft Excel, Adobe InDesign CS5.5, Adobe Flash CS6, HTML, and CSS. Certified Designer and Certified Framer from Aaron Brothers Art & Framing. Awesome.

Education

2011 - 2013 **Otis College of Art & Design** Los Angeles, CA
BFA - Illustration & Creative Writing
Illustration Ambassador, Academic Excellence Award,
Artistic and Academic Achievement Award

2006 - 2011 **Pasadena City College** Pasadena, CA
Fine Arts
Superior Achievement in Digital Drawing and Painting

Experience

2008 - Present **Freelance**
Freelance Artist and Illustrator
Past jobs include logo design, poster design, professional window painting, commissioned artwork, and more.

2011 - 2013 **Otis Phonathon**
Supervisor
Develop a relationship with alumni, friends, and family of Otis College of Art & Design. Sustain a suitable foundation of giving to the school and its students. Maintain excellent communication skills. Manage other Phonathon callers to create a harmonious and productive work environment.

2007 - 2011 **Aaron Brothers Art & Framing**
Assistant Manager
Manage store and employees successfully. Sustain profit margin and develop strategies for improvement. Set store according to company planogram. Assist customers and develop a repeat customer relationship. Design frame styles for customer artwork and execute the finished product.

